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Mr. Tom Horvath
Steel Valley Rod & Custom
118 Ashland Avenue
Canonsburg, PA 15317-1727

Dear Mr. Horvath:

This letter is regarding the waste from operations at Horvath Street Rods which was abandoned
in the parking lot at 711 Franklin Street, Toronto, Ohio.

On May 15, 2007, while conducting inspections in Toronto, Ohio, John Rochotte of Ohio EPA
and I drove past 711 Franklin Street, where you had previously operated Horvath Street Rods.
We observed that operations at the shop had ceased. In the parking lot, we saw three rusting
55-gallon drums and one 5-gallon metal container that had been abandoned. The bungs on
these closed top drums were all missing. When we approached the drums, we noted a strong
solvent odor. The 5-gallon container contained a substance that looked like used oil.

Ohio EPA contacted the Jefferson County Auditor's Office and obtained contact information for
the property owner. The property owner was contacted and made aware of the drums at the
property. Ohio EPA requested and received the owner's permission to return to the property
and sample the drums.

On June 11, 2007, John Rochotte and I collected samples from two of the three 55-gallon drums
at the property to determine if the waste was hazardous. Analysis of the rusty drum (FS-1)
indicated the waste as an ignitable hazardous waste (DOOl) and confirmed the presence of the
following constituents: acetone, naphthalene, toluene, xylene, and benzene compounds.
Analysis of the blue and white drum (FS-2) indicated the presence of methyl ethyl ketone. The
lab data from the drum sampling is included as an attachment to this letter.

I contacted you by phone on June 11, 2007, to ask you about the abandoned containers of
waste and to let you know about the sampling. You stated that it had been one and half years or
two years since Horvath Street Rods had operated. You indicated that you would probably call
Safety Kleeri and have them take the drums of waste for disposal. At the time of this call, the
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drums and 5-gallon container were still on the property. Horvath Street Rods must immediately
take steps to secure these open containers of waste. With the containers unsecured, there is a
danger of the containers being knocked over and releasing hazardous waste to the ground,
causing environmental harm.

I spoke with you again on August 3, 2007 to tell you about the sample results and to let you
know about the notice of violation you would be receiving from Ohio EPA. During this phone
call, you stated that you would be working with Tammy Seiler of Global Environmental to have
the waste sampled and removed.

Ohio EPA has assessed Horvath's compliance with Ohio's hazardous waste laws as found in
Chapter 3734. of the Ohio Revised Code (ORC) and Chapter 3745. of the Ohio Administrative
Code (OAC). Horvath Street Rods has been found to be in violation of the following Ohio
hazardous waste laws:

(1)	 OAC Rule 3745-52-11, Waste Evaluation:
Any person who generates a waste as defined in rule 3745-51-02 of the Ohio
Administrative Code (OAC) must evaluate the waste to determine if the waste is a
hazardous waste in accordance with the criteria set forth in OAC Chapter 3745-51.

Horvath Street Rods abandoned, as pictured below, three 55-gallon drums and one 5-
gallon container of waste in the parking lot of the closed facility. Horvath Street Rods
has failed to determine if the contents of these abandoned containers are hazardous
waste.

In order to return to compliance with this rule, you must immediately evaluate these
wastes to determine if they are listed or characteristic hazardous wastes. Enclosed with
this letter is a fact sheet titled Identifying Your Hazardous Waste, which provides details
on how to evaluate waste. Ohio EPA has determined that the DOOl waste code applies
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for some of your waste. You may use this information as a component of your
evaluation. However, you must determine if other waste codes apply (for example
methyl ethyl ketone may indicate an F-listed waste). If sampling is done to evaluate the
waste, you must provide Ohio EPA with 5 days advanced notice to allow Ohio EPA the
opportunity to observe the sampling. To demonstrate your compliance with this rule,
submit documentation of your waste evaluation to this office for review within 30
days of your receipt of this letter. The documentation you submit must state what
hazardous waste codes apply to each waste and what information was used to
make the waste determination.

(2)	 ORC 3734.02(E) and (F), Prohibitions:
(E) No person shall establish or operate a hazardous waste facility, or use a solid waste
facility for the storage, treatment, or disposal of any hazardous waste, without a
hazardous waste facility installation and operation permit issued in accordance with
section 3734.05 of the Revised Code.

(F) No person shall store, treat, or dispose of hazardous waste identified or listed under
this chapter and rules adopted under it, regardless of whether generated on or off the
premises where the waste is stored, treated, or disposed of, or transport or cause to be
transported any hazardous waste identified or listed under this chapter and rules
adopted under it to any other premises, except a permitted hazardous waste facility.

Horvath Street Rods has established a hazardous waste treatment, storage and disposal
facility without a permit by abandoning hazardous waste in the parking lot of their closed
facility at 711 Franklin Street, Toronto, Ohio.

To abate this violation Horvath Street Rods must have all hazardous waste transported
off-site to a permitted hazardous waste treatment, storage and disposal facility.
Transportation must be done by a hazardous waste transporter who has a U.S. EPA
identification number for hazardous waste transport. You must provide Ohio EPA with 5
days advanced notice of the date and time the containers will be collected by the
hazardous waste transporter to allow Ohio EPA the opportunity to be present when the
waste is removed. Within 30 days of your receipt of this letter, you must provide
Ohio EPA with hazardous waste manifests documenting proper disposal of all
hazardous waste.

Since Horvath Street Rods violated ORG §3734.02(E) and (F), Horvath Street Rods is
subject to all applicable general facility standards found in OAC chapters 3745-54 and
55. Additionally, at any time Ohio EPA may assert its right to have Horvath Street Rods
begin facility-wide cleanup pursuant to the Corrective Action process under Ohio law.
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Be advised that due to the nature of the violation Ohio EPA may require closure at this
site pursuant to OAC rules 3745-55-11 through 3745-55-20 and OAC rules 3745-55-42
through 3745-55-47.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (740) 380-
5248. You can find copies of the rules and other information on the division's web page at
httm//www.epa.state.oh.us/dhwmf.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth A. Herron
Environmental Specialist
Division of Hazardous Waste Management.

EAH/m Im

Enclosures

cc:	 Wendell Reese, Sr. (with enclosures)
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I KII1RON
ENVAONMEN1AL SERVICES

156 Starlite Drive, Marietta, 01-I 45750 • TEL 740-373-4071 • FAX 740-373-4835 • http://www.kemron.com

Laboratory Report Number: L0706280

Please find enclosed the analytical results for the samples you submitted to KEMRON Environmental Services.

Review and compilation of your report was completed by KEMRQN's Sales and Service Team. If you have questions,
comments or require further assistance regarding this report, please contact your team member noted in the reviewed
box bleow at 800-373-4071. Team member e-mail addresses also appear here for your convenience.

Debra Elliott - Team Leader

delliott@kemron-lab.com

Cheryl Koelsch - Team Chemist/Data Specialist
ckoelsch@kemron-lab.com

Stephanie Mossburg - Team Chemist/Data Specialist
smossburg@kemron-lab.com

Kathy Albertson - Team Chemist/Data Specialist
katbertson@kemron-lab.com

This report was reviewed on June 26, 2007.

AMANDA FICKIESEN - Client Services Specialist

Amanda Fickiesen - Client Services Specialist
afickiesen@kemron-lab.com

Annie Bock - Client Services Specialist
abock)keniron-lab.com

Katie Barnes - Team Assistant

kbarnes@kemron-lab.com

Cara Strickler - Team Assistant
cstrickler@kemron-Iab.com

Brenda Gregory - Client Services Specialist
bgregory@kemron-lab.com

I certify that all test results meet all of the requirements of the NELAP standards and other applicable contract terms
and conditions. All results for soil samples are reported on a 'dry-weight' basis unless specified otherwise. Analytical
results for water and wastes are reported on a 'as received' basis unless specified otherwise. A statement of uncertainty
for each analysis is available upon request. This laboratory report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the
written approval of KEMRON Environmental Services.

This report was certified on June 26, 2007.

David Vandenberg - Vice President

FL DOH NELAP ID: E8755
This report contains a total of 44 pages.

Protecting Our Environmental Future
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LABORATORY REPORT 
.

L0706280

06/26/07 16:55

Submitted By

1MRON Environmental Services
156 Stexlite Drive
Marietta , OH 45750

(740) 373-4071

For

Account Name: Ohi o. En'ironment al_Protect ion_AanCv.
2195 Front Street

Loaan, OH 43138
Attention: Scott Berareefl

Account Number: 2755.......................
Work ID: FRANKLIN STREET ..........-.

P.O. Number; L21223.......- .......-.- .................

Sample Summary

Client ID	 Lab ID	 Date Collected	 Date Received
FS-1	 1.0706280-01	 06/11/2001 10:50	 06/12/2007
FS-2	 L0706280-02	 06/11/2007 11:00	 06/12/2007

KEMRON FORMS - Modified 11130/2005	 1 or 1
Versio3i 1.5	 POP Pile ID: O1936
Report generated 06/2612007 16:55
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ID. 563)8

KEM RON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
GCIMS VOLATILE ORGANICS

KEMRON Login No.: L0706280

METHOD

Preparation: SW-846 5030B

Analysis: SW-846 8260H

HOLDING TIMES

Sample Preparation: All holding times were met.

Sample Analysis: All holding times were met.

PREPARATION

Sample preparation proceeded normally.

CALIBRATION

Initial Calibration: For all compounds which yielded a %RSD greater than 15%, linear or higher order equations
were applied. All acceptance criteria were met.

Alternate Source Standards: All acceptance criteria were met.

Continuing Calibration and Tune: All acceptance criteria were met.

BATCH QA/QC

Method Blank: All acceptance criteria were met.

Laboratory Control Sample: All acceptance criteria were met.

Matrix Spike: The MS/MSD results were not associated with this sample delivery group (SDG), due to insufficient
volume of sample. Kemron recommends site specific MS/MSD samples to avoid possible data qualifications.

SAMPLES

Internal Standards: All acceptance criteria were met.

Surrogates: Surrogates diluted out in the analysis of sample 01.

Samples; All acceptance criteria were met.

Page 3



.	 I
I certify that this data package is in compliance with the terms and conditions agreed to by the client and KEMRON
Environmental Services, both technicall y and for completeness, except for the conditions noted above. Release of the
data contained in this hardcopy data package has been authorized by the Laboratory Manager or designated person,
as verified by the following signature.

Analyst:

Approved: 26-JUN07

\_&
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KEMRON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
GENERAL CHEMISTRY

KEMRON Login No.: L0706280

METHOD

Analysis: See report for method reference.

HOLDING TIMES

Sample Preparation: All holding times were met

Sample Analysis: All holding times were met.

PREPARATION

Sample preparation proceeded normally.

BATCH QA/QC

Method Blank: All acceptance criteria were met.

Laboratory Control Sample: All acceptance criteria were met.

Duplicates: All acceptance criteria were met-

Matrix Spikes: All acceptance criteria were met.

SAMPLES

There were no technical difficulties with the sample group.

I certify that this data package is in compliance with the terms and conditions agreed to by the client and KEMRON
Environmental Services, both technically and for completeness. except for the conditions noted above. Release of the
data contained in this hardcopy data package has been authorized by the Laboratory Manager or designated person,
as verified by the following signature.

Analyst; DIl-1

[Approved: 23-JUN-07
t	 1/
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XEON ENVIROMMMAL SERVICES
Report Number: L0706280
	 n

Report Date :June 26, 2007

Sample Number:L0706260-01 -	 PrePrep Method:NO3	 Instrunierit:çIION
Client ID:8-1	 - .	 Prep Method: 0l___ • Prep Date:6/2p__

matrix: Oi1	 ?nalvtical Nethodl! 	 -	 Cal Date:
Workgroup Number: !a243132	 nalyst:ppj_	 Run Date^06/21/2007 08-00

Collect	 te;06/11/2007 10:50	 Dilution:1	 -	 File ID:P070622095$4701

lunitability	

Units :r_

-	 - - Analyte	 -	 CASnther	 sxlt	 QUa1	 RL
--	 - - - --	 -	 j58.0	 ]	 J

Sample Nujnber:1.0706280-01
Client ID:F6-].

Matrix:Oil
Workgroup Number:WG243231 	 -

Collect Dete:06111/2007 10:50
Sample Tag;DL01

PrePrep Method:NONEInstrument:t6S10

	

Prep Method: 5030B 	 -	 Prep Date: 06122/2007 12:01 - -
Analytical Nethod:60 . __	 Cal Date: O5/i.7/2007 ..

Run Date/2:Q1

	

Diluti0t:5000	 File ID:3.0M56338
Units

-	
Ate	 CAS. Nwber 1.. .IiIIIT7ii1TE

Acetone	 67-64-1	 305000	 J	 538000	 269000

Benzene	 71-43-2	 1 U	 269000 -.	 26900
Braobenzene	 108-86-1	 .	 -	 U	 269000	 26900 -

Brcmoch1orothene	 - 74-975	 -	 -	 U	 359000 -26900
Bromodichioromethene 	 75-27-4	 U	 269000	 26900 -
Brono form	 75-25-2	 U	 269000	 26900

Bronometliene	 74-83-9	 U	 538000	 53800

2-Butanone	 78-93-3	 U	 538000	 134000
fl-Butylbenzane 	 3.04-51-8	 243000	 .7	 269000	 26900

ec-8utylbenzene	 135-98-8	 73400	 .7	 269000	 26900
tert-uty1benzene	 98-06-6	 U	 269000	 26900

Carbon .ei1fide	 75-15-0	 U	 269000	 26900

Carbntetrarbloride	 J	 56-23-5	 U	 259000	 26900
chlorobenzene	 108-90-7	 U	 269000 7	 26900
hlorodibrcmoisthane	 124-48-1	 U	 269000 7	 36900

cb.loroethane	 75-00-3	 [ U	 538000	 53800

2-chioroethyl vinyl ether	 110-75-8	 JU	 538000 [ 106000

Chloroform	 67-66-3	 -	 U	 369000	 25900

cblorthaoe	 74-87-3	 U	 538000	 108000
2-chlorotolunne	 95-49-8	 U	 269000 j	 26900

4-chiorotoluene	 106-43-4	 --	 U -	 269000	 26900 -- -

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropene - -. 	 - -- 96-12-"'S'

	

6-12-8	 1uT0001	 oiob&
112-Dibromoathane	 106-93-	 u7	 269000126900
Dibronomethane	 74-95-3	 U 1	 269000 1	 26900
1,2-Diphlorol)enzene	 95-50-1	 p269000	 26900

I 1,3-D1ch1orobenee	 j	 541-73-1	 U	 269000	 L2690°
1.4-Dichiorobensene	 -	 -	 -- 106-46-7	

-- ----------	
U 1	 369000 -	 -- 26900	 -

Dichlorodif].uorcmethane	 -	 -	 - 75-71-8	
-	

U	 5380oO7	 iào -
1,1-Dichloroethane	 -	 -	 75-34-3	 -	 U	 269000	 53800 -
1,2-Dichlorothne	 I -	 107-06-2	 -	 U -	 269000 -	 26900

1,1-Dichloroethenc	 75-35-4	 U	 269000 7	 26900
CiB-1,2-Djchloroetheue 	 156-59-2	 U	 269000	 t	 26900
tmne-1,2-Dichj.oroethene	 - -	 -	 156-60-5	 - ---------------U 	 269000	 1	 26900

1 2-D.cblDropropane 	 -	 -	 78-87-5	 -	 -	
U	 26 -90007	 26900

1	 of	 3
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XEMRON ENVIROMENTAL SERVICES

Report Number.-L0706280
Report Date :une 26, 2007

Sample Number:ODp_	 PrePrep Method:NONE	 Inszrument: HFMSIO

	

Client ID:FS-1	 - -	 Prep Method :50308 	 Prep Oate:12129j01

	

Matrix:Oil	 AnalyLical WeLho:90B_	 Cal Date.f17/pl....._,
Workgroup Nuniber:WG243231 - 	 -	 inalyst1S	 RUfl Date: /fj9j_

Collect tate:06111/2007 10:50	 Dj1Ljo:5000	 File ID:1.0M56338

	

Sample Tag:DLO1	 Units:ugLkg________

	

-	 .......1..L.......	 ITITIi
1,3-Dichloropropane	 142-28-9	 U	 269000 J
2,2-Dichloropropene	 594-20-7	 -. - tJ	 269000
ci-1 3-Dchloropropene	 -	 - 10061-01-5	 J U	 259000
trans-1,3-Dichloropropeme - - 	 10061-02-6	 U.	 269000
1.1T D3ch1QrQropev.e	 563-58-6	 1	 U	 269000
Ethylben.zene	 j	 100-41-4	 1050000	 269000
2-Rexanone	 - -- -	 591-78-6 	 U538000

	

L_10r0	 87-68-3	 8 4	 269000
Isopropylbenzene -	 - -	 -	 98-82-8	 [204000	 269000
p-Isopropyltoluene	 J	 99-87-6	 44800	 J	 269000
4-Methyl-2-pentane	 -	 108-10-1	 U	 538000 - -
Methylene chloride 	 -	 I	 09:2	 U	 269000
Naphthalene	 - -	 91-20-3	 532000	

J 
.j	 538000

n-Propyibenzene	 -	 -	 103-65-1	 -------771000	 j - 269000
Styrene	 100-42-5	 U	 269000
1,l,1,2-Tetrachloroethane	 J	 630-20-6	 ] U	 269 000
1,1,2,2-etracb1oroetbana 	 - .	 79-34-S	 I U	 269000 --

tncbloroethene	 ------- 127-18-4	 - ju	 269000
Toluene	 108-88-3	 i	 4940000	 269000
1,2,3-Trichlorobenze	 87-61-6	 j	 B	 269000
1.2.4-Trichlorobenzene	 120-82-1	 I	 U	 269000
1,1,l-Trichloroethane	 71556	 269000
1,1,2-Trichioroethane 	 79-00-5	 I	 U	 259000--	 --	 -------------------------
Tr.ch].oroethene	 i	 79-01-5	 U	 269000
Trichlorofluoromethane	 -- -	 ------	 75-69-4-- [	 0 -- 538000
12,3-Trich1oropropene	 -	 96-18-4	 U -- - 269000
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene	 95-63-6	 4640000	 269000
1,3,5-Triinethylbenzene	 -.	 108-67-8 -	 1220000	 - 269000 -
Vinyl acetate	 108-05-4	 U	 538000 -
V.uy1 chloride	 75-01-4	 U	 538000 -
o-Xyleue	 95-47-6	 .-- - 1350000	 --269009 -

	

- p-Xylene	 --	 136777-61 2	 3350000	 -	 269000
surrogate	 - -	 Recovery J _Lower	 Upper1 Qual

Dibromofluoromethane	 -- -- - -	 80	 120 IDI.
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4	

J	
90	 120	 DL

Toluene-dB	 - -	 -	 I--	 I	 81	 1117	 DL
___.__I__

U Not detected at Or above adjusted sample detection limit
J The analyte was positively identified, but the quantitation was below the RI..

DL Surrogate or spike compound was diluted out
B Analyte present in method blank

26900
26900
26900
26900
26900
26900
134000
26900
26900
26900

134000
53800
26900
26900
26900
25900
26900 - -
26900
26900
26900
26900
26900
26900
26900
53800
53800
26900
26900
53800
53800
26900
26900

2	 of	 3
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KE1ON ENVIRONNENTAL SERVICES

Report NumierL0706280

Report Date :June 26, 2007

Sample Number:L0706280-02 	 PrePrep Method	 1_	 Instrurnent:RSl0
Client ID:FS 7 2	 -	 Prep Method:Op_	 Prep Date 6/2]	 7_9J.

	

MatrixLeachate	 Analytical Method:8260	 Cal Date-6i/17/2,007 15:55

	

Workgroup Mujeber:WG243140	 Analyst.__	 Run flat :/2]jP 014_____
Collect Date:06/11/2007 11:00 	 Duiution:10	 File ID:2.0M56324

Sample TagDLOi 

-	
r]

soLeneE	 -	 --	 71-43-2	 .--. -
Carbon tetrachloride	 56-23-5	 (3	 50
ehiorobeazene	 .	 108-90-7	 Ul	 .

^ 1,1-Dichloroethene 	

67-66-3	 I
l.2_12ic.oroet11ane	 107-06-2 	 50

 75-35-4 -	 tiJ	 50
J_Methyl Ethyl Ketone	 j_78_93_3	 26.1	 J	 100
[Tetrachioroethene	 j 127-18-4	 U	 50
[Trichioroetbene	 1 79-01-6	 U50
rVinyl chloride	 75-01-4 -	 uJ	 100

-	 Surrogete	 JRecoveIowar	 Upper
Dibroizofluoromethane 	 102	 86	 118 -

[1,2-Dicbloroethane_d.4	 110	 80	 120
L1'olueme-d8	 -	 95.9	 88	 - 110 -

	

-	 .	 -	 - --	 86	 ...... . 115
U Not detected at or above adjusted sample detection limit
J The analyte was positively identi f ied, but the quetitatioii was below the RI.

	

MDL
	

EPA. aw Rag. i.jnit

	

1.25	 DOlO	 500

	

2.5	 D019	 500

	

1.25	 D021	 100000
	1.25

	
0022	 6000 -

	

2.5
	 D028	 500

	

5	 D029	 700
	25

	 200000
	2.5

	 D039	 700

	

2.5
	 D040	 500

	

2.5	 D043	 200

Sample Number:L0706280-02	 PrePrep Method:NONE Instn.mentPRECISION
Client ID:'S-2	 Prep method. 1010	 Prep Date: L2.f2000__.

	MatrixLiqWaste	 Analytical Method10 __	 Cal Date:
	Workgroup Number:W243132	 AnalystDi.	 Run Date :06/21/2007 08:00 -

Collect Date:06/1112007 11:00	 Dilution:l 	 File ID:PR07062209590501
Unite :g___

. .	 ::.T
Ignitability	 I	 76.0	 - 

>

> Result is greater than the associated numerical value.

3	 of	 3
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WKGROUP SUMMARY BY METHOD

Analysis: gE.itability.........................

Analytical Methoth1010.. -- -- --------------

Workgroup :WG2.43.132._

-- - 
Le ID -	 C1ieit ID	 -	 J Tclp Date	 -- Prep Date	 I

L.0706280-01 j
	

.	 p5-1	 06I2107 0800lP7CI5I0N	 DIN

0.0705250-02 j
	

P0-2	
-	 - -
	 06/2I07 08400	 PRECISION I DIE 1;

AnaJysi;Ignitability

Extraction Method: 101.0—

Workgroup:WG243132_.._

	

i.Wb ID- - 	-.	 !
	 Prep Date Ana1y1e Dat;flTaS

	

L0706280-01	 FS-1	
I

	1.0706280-02	 FS-2	 -	
-,	 -

met Id Analyati

PRECISION I DIE

- PRECISION - -- DIH

Analysis:- ----------------- --------------------

Analytical Method:8250B

Workgroup:WG243140._ .......-

- 1.abID	 -	 ClieRtID	 -1 Tcip Date	 Prop Date	 ia11t Datej TagJznetld

0.0706280-02	 P8-2106/20/07 07i00	
0G/2i./07 20i1	 01.01	 EPME1O

	

•7062O0_02 • 1 ?-2	 /20( 07i00 ------- 06/21/07 2014l	 --DLO1

Analyni:_.

Extraction Method:5.030B.......................

Workgroup:W0243140 ..........

ID	 Client ID	 frcipnat;	 PZ,; Date	 Anaiye.e Oat	 Tag J I-'

0.0706280-02	 P0-2 
	
243140 I	 HPMSI.O	 MIS

1.O706280-02	 -	 FS-2 243140	 HPKS10	 NEE

MRS

2 OF 3
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ORKGROUP SUMMARY BY METROS

Ana1y8is:Volatile -

Analytical Method: 8260B
Workgroup :WG24323

Lab ID	 - Chant ID	 Tclp Date	 - Prep Date	 a	 swGr

	

LO0628D-D1	 FS-1	 0612210 12i0lI DL1	 RFMSIO
.1	

-	 - ... . L_..__	 ...i_.................................

Analysis: VolatileOranic5.............- ..............

Extraction Method: 5.03.OB ------------

	

WorkgroupWG2432	 .......

	

r --	- -	 -- - - Client ID	 ---------r prep Date JAnaiia naterT jLq J InBt Id
	L.0706280-01	 Fs-.	 I	 I	 I 

243231	 KPMSIO

3 OF 3
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Kemron Environmental Services
Analyst Listing
June 26, 2007

AJF - AMANDA J. FICKIESEN
ARA - ADRIAN R. ACHTERNANN
CAA - CASSIE A. AUGENSTEIN
CEB - CHAD E. BARNES
C LW - CHARISSA L. WINTERS
CPD - CHAD P. DAVIS
DDE - DEBRA D. ELLIOTT
DGB - DOUGLAS C. BUTCHER
DLP - DOROTHY L. PAYNE
DRP - DAVE A. PIIZER
ECL - ERIC C. LAWSON
F JB - FRANCES J. BOLDEN
JAB - JUANITA A. BECKER
JLS - JANICE L. SCHIMMEL
JW S - JACK W. SHEAVES
KEB - KATHRYN E. BARNES
KRV - KATHRINE R. VICKERS
MDA - MIKE D. ALBERYSON
MK Z - MARILYN K. ZUMBRO
MRT - MICHELLE A. TAYLOR
P JM - PAUL J. MILLER
RE K
	

ROBERT E. KYER
S LM - STEPHANIE L. MOSSBURG
TDH - TRICIA D. BUCK
VC
	

VICKI COLLIER

AJM - ANTHONY J. MOSSBURG
ASP - AARON S. PETRIE
CAF CHERYL A. FLOWERS
CLC - CHRYS L. CRAWFORD
CM - CHARLIE MARTIN
CS1-i - CHRIS S. HILL
DEL - DON E. LIGHTFRXTZ
DIH - DEANNA I. HESSON
DLR - DIANNA L. RAUCH
DSF - DEBRA S. FREDERICK
ED - EMILY E. DECKER
HAV - HEMA VILASAGAR
JAL - JOHN A. LENT
JNB - JOSHUA N. BOOTH
JYH - JI Y. HU
KHR - KIM H. RHODES
LKN - LINDA K. NEDEFF
MDC - MICHAEL D. COCHRAN
MLR - MARY L. ROCHOTTE
MSW - MATT S. WILSON
RAH - ROY A. HALSTEAD
RNP - RICK N. PETTY
SLP - SHERX L. PFALZGRAF
TMB - TIFFANY M. BAILEY
WFM - WALTER F. MARTIN

ALE - ANNIE L. BOCK
ERG - BRENDA R. GREGORY
CAR - CHERYL A. KOELSCH
CLS - CARE L. STRICKLER
CMS - CRYSTAL M. STEPHENS
DD - DIANE M. DENNIS
DEV - DAVID B. VANDENBERG
DLB - DAVID L. BUMGARNER
DR - DEANNA ROBERTS
DST - DENNIS S. TEPE
ERE - ERIN R. ELDER
HJR - HOLLY J. REED
JKT - JANE K. THOMPSON
JWR - JOHN W RICHARDS
KCZ - KEVIN C. ZUMBRO
KRA - KATHY R. ALBERTSON
LSB - LESLIE S. BUCINA
MES - MARY B. SCHILLING
MMB - MAREN M. BEER?
NJB - NATALIE J. BOOTH
RB - ROBERT BUCHANAN
RWC - RODNEY W. CAMPBELL
SMH - SHAUNA M. HYDE
TMM - TAMMY M. MORRIS
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. KEMRON Environmental Services
List of Valid Qualifiers

June 26, 2007
Qualkey:

	

Qualifier	 Description

Surrogate or spike compound out of range
+	 Correlation coefficient for the MSA is less than 0.995

Result is less than the associated numerical value.
Result is greater than the associated numerical value.

A	 Sec the report narrative
B	 Analyte present in method blank
C	 Confirmed by GC/MS

CG	 Confluent growth
DL	 Surrogate or spike compound was diluted out
E	 Estimated concentration due to sample matrix interference

EDL	 Elevated sample reporting limits, presence of non-target arralytes

	

EMPC	 Estimated Maximum Possible Concentration
FL	 Free Liquid

Semiquantitative result (Out of instrument calibration range)
J	 The analyte was positively identified, but the quantitation was below the AL

J,B	 Analyte defected in both the method blank and sample above the MDL.
J,P	 ESTIMATE & COLUMNS DON'T AGREE TO WITHIN 40%
J,S	 Estimated concentration; analyzed by method of standard addition (MSA)
L	 Sample reporting limits elevated due to matrix interference
M	 Matrix effect; the concentration is an estimate due to matrix effect.
N	 Tentatively identified compound(TIC)

NA	 Not applicable
ND	 Not detected at or above the reporting limit

	

ND,L	 Not detected; sample reporting limit (RL) elevated due to interference

	

ND,S	 Not detected; analyzed by method of standard addition (MSA)
NE	 Not found by library search

NFL	 No free liquid
NI	 Non-ignitable
NR	 Analyte is not required to be analyzed
NS	 Not spiked
P	 Concentrations >40% difference between the two GC columns
0	 One or more quality control criteria tail. See narrative.

ONS	 Quantity of sample not sufficient to perform analysis
RA	 Reanalysis confirms reported results
RE	 Reanalysis confirms sample matrix interference
S	 Analyzed by method of standard addition (MSA)

SMI	 Sample matrix interference on surrogate
SP	 Reported results are for spike compounds only
TIC	 Library Search Compound

	

TNTC	 Too numerous to count
U	 Undetected; the concentration is below the reported MDL.
UJ	 Undetected; the MDL and AL are estimated due to quality control discrepancies.
W	 Post-digestion spike for fu mace AA out of control limits
X	 Exceeds regulatory limit
Z	 Cannot be resolved from isomer - see below

Special Notes for Organic Analytes
1. Acrolein and acrylonitrile by method 624 are semi-quantitative screens only.
2. 1,2-Diphenythydrazine is unstable and is reported as azobenzene.
3. N-nitrosudiphenyiamine cannot be separated from diphenylamine.
4. 3-Methyfphenol and 4-Methyl phenol are unresolvable compounds.

. m-Xylene and p-Xylene are unresolvable compounds.
6. The reporting limits for Appendix IV1X compounds by method 8270 are based on EPA estimated POLE referenced in 40 CFR Part 264,
Appendix IX. They are not always achievable for every compound an are matrix dependent.
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KEMRON Environmental Services

.	 SMETHOD MLANK &UMEA1Y

Login Mumber:1,07.06280	 .	 Work Group: WG24314___._..
Blank File I1):10M56306	 -	 Blank Sample ID:WG243401.

Prep Date:0.6/21/07,10:.43 ......	 Instrument ID:Msi.0__.._
Analyzed Date: 06J21407-10-43.	 Method:B260B....

a1yst:MES

This Method. Blank Applies To The Following Sales:

Client It	 Sample ID	 Lab File ID	 Time Ana zed	 TAG
LCS	 WG243140-02	 10M56307	 06/21/07 11:15	 01

---------------	
L0706280-02	 1OX56324	 06121/07 20:14	 DLO1

RON FORNS - modified 01/31/2007
Version 1.5	 PDF File ID: 801860
Report generated 06J26/200 15:52
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KEERON Environmental Services

METHOD BLANK SUMMARY

Login Number:L0706280.	 Work Group: WG243231
Blank File ID*10M56334	 Blank Sample ID:WG243231-01

Prep Date:0.6/22/0709:53	 Instrument ID	 Z6l0... -.. -

Analyzed Date: 6122.L0.7 _0S..5 1_..._. 	 -. -	 Method: 8260&.__.__.

Analyst:MES..

This Method Blank Applies To The Following Samples:

ri	 -	 TAG
LCS	 wG243231-0210M56335	 06/22/07 10:25	 DLO1
DP	 wG243231-04	 10M56337	 J 06/22/07 11:29
FS-1	 L0706280-01	 10M56338	 06/22/07 12:01 1 DLO1

IMRON FORMS - Modified 01/31/2007
Version 1.5	 PDF File ID: B01912
Report generated 06/26/2007 16:15
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•

	

	 HERRON Environmental Services

NETffOr) BLAM REPORT

	

Login Nwober:L0706280 	 . Prep DateO6J2lJO7_iO.:.43.	 Sample ID:W243140..-0L.
Instrument ID:ffPMSIO .................- Run Date: 0-6/21/0-7-10.:43 Prep Method: 5D3.OE._

File ID:1OM5E3Q6__._	 nalvst:!&,	 method: a2E........
Wor}group (AAB#) :W3243.140_ ------------ ._	 Matrix: Leachate_.	 Un±tsugfL.-----------------

Contract	 Cal

- -
	 I1ytO8 -
	

MDLi - RI.	 nt	 ution

0.125	 5.00	 0.125	 1	 U

Caro tetrachloride	 0.250	 5.00 7	 0.250	 1	 U

Chlorobenzen	 0.1255.00	 0.125	 1	 U
- ............-......................

Chloroform 	 0.125	 5.00	 0.125	 1	 U

1,2-Dich1oroethne	 0.250	 5.00	 0.250	 1	 j	 U

1. 1-Dichloroethene-
	 --	 --	

-	 0.500	 5.00	 -- 0.500	 1

tyiety1 Ethyl Rat one	 2.50	 10.0	 2.50	 1	 -

etrchloroethene	 0.250	 5.00 .	 0.250	 -	 1	 U

-.	 0.250	 5.00	 0.250	 I	 1	 u
imy1	 - -	

- [ 
0250	 100	 0250

surrog1ktos Recovery - 1	 s1LrrogmteL].m1t	 QUaiiier1
iroof1uoroethane	 1	 96.1	 86	 -	 11$	 PASS

1,2-Dicloroetbene-d4 	 97.6	 00	 -	 120	 PASS

o1uene-48	 9.6	 09	 -	 110	 PASS

^-Brcmfluorcbernzene	 90.2	 115	 PASS
------

WL	 thod Detection Limit
RI.	 Reporting/Practical Q1antitation Limit
NT)	 Annlyte Not detected at or above reporting limit

Analyte concentration > RI.

ZIUDMON FORMS - Modified 12/07/2005
Vermiori 1.5	 PD? File ID: 801861
Report generated 06/25/2007 15:52
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RENRON Environmental Services

•

	

METHOD BLANX REPORT	 I
Login Nuer:L0705280
Instrument ID:HPMS1O

File TD:10tT56334
Workgroup (AAB#) :WG243231

Contract *: -

Prep Date: O.6/22/O7O53 -	 Sample ID:WG243231-Ol.._..

Run Date.O.6/22iO7Q9:53 Prep Method- 5O3.OB.,----- -
nlvst MES....... . ..	 method: B2,6033 - - -
Matrix: Oi]. ................-	 Units:ugjk_..

--	 .	 ..... 	 Cal

r	 Aflajytes

Br0aobenzene
rozuDchJ.orethee
dmo6ichlorcintthexie

2rxncform
rmcimetheno
-Btanone -	 -
-Buty1benzene -
c-Eutylbnen

ert-Buty1benzane
Carbon disulfide
Carbon tetrachloride
Chl oroenen

1orodibroncrtethae
Chloroethane
-Chioroethyl vinyl other

Fb.borofQlTn
ChlorcEnethene

-chiorotoluene
4 -Chlorotoluenü

• 2-Dibromo-3-chloroprop.n,

5., 2-flibroeoethane
ibramomethno
,2-Dichlorobonzrne

1,3-Dichlorobenzene
4 -Dichiorobonrene

Dichiorodif 1u0tmithone
3. 1-Dichlorcotheno
3.,2 -Dichioroethene
Ii, 1-Dichioroethene
cie .-1,2-Dichloroethene - -	 . - . -
Jtmne-1, 2-Dichioroethone

• 2 -Dichioropropane
3 -Dichioropropane

2 2 -Dichioropropane
is-1, 3-Dich1oropropene

tran-1, 3-Dichloropror,ene
0. • 1-Dichlorqprapane
Sthylboiazane

-HoxenonO
Hexachlorobutadiene

PMMON FORMS - Modified 12/07f2006
Version 1.5	 PDF File ID; 801913
Report generated 06I26I2007 16:15

RL	 Concentration DUutiCn_ Qua1ifior

500	 1000	 500	 50	 U

50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	

L	
50.0	 50	 U

50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 u
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500 1	 50.0	 50	 J	 U
100	 1000	 100	 50	 U
250	 1000	 250	 50	 U

50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 1	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U

50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50

500	 50.0	 50	 U
100	 1000	 100	 50f
200	 1000	 200	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
200	 1000	 200 -	 SO	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 -	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
200	 500	 200	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U

	

L 
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
100	 1000	 100	 50	 U
100	 500	 100	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 -. 500	 50.0	 ....5O	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U

- -.-.	
500.050.o	 so...13-

50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
50.0	 500	 $0.0	 50	 ii
50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U

	

J .._..._______..__....-	 - -h.-...... -

	

250	 1000	 250	
J	

50	 U
50.0	 500	 94.3	 J	 50

Page 18



IUMIRON Envirotniental Services

METHOD BLANK REPORT

	

Login rlumber:L0706280	 Prep DateI06/22/0709:53..	 Sample ID:WG243231-01

	

Xnstruxsent ID:HPMS1O	 ................Run Date: OSZ221.07 -0-9-:53. Prep
Pile XDl0M5.6334	 . ..	 alvstMES ..........._.....	 Method:826DR.______

Workgroup (AAE#):WG24323L ........._	 matrix:Oil_..	 Units:ixgikg- -----
Contract #:	 .....	 Cal

1yt	 MDL.	 I	 RI.	 Concentration-7 Dilution I Qu.a.ljfjer
opropylne -

b-iaoproiyltoluene	 50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U

	

-	 ---------------- -
	 250	 1000	 250	 50

Methylene chloride	 100	 500	 100	 1	 50	 U----------------.	 .	 .-	 ...........-	 -..__.-.-j.....-.- ---------
Naphthalene	 50.0	 1000 1	 65.4	 50	 .7

-Frolbenzene	 -	 -.	 50.0--------50.0	 ------50	 - U
Styrene

	

$0.0	 !	 500	 50 0	 50	 U - -.
1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane	 - .	 500	 50.0	 50	 U-	

]	
5010	 500	 50.0	 50

	

50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
.Toluene	 50.0	 500	 -. 50.0	 50	 J	 U -

2.3-5'rih1orobeneme	 50.0	 500	 68.7	 50	 .7

	50.0	 500	 51.0	 50	
]	

.j
..,1,1-Trich1oroet3iiip	. 	 -	 50.0 -	 500	 -	 50.0	 50	 U
.1,2-rr3,chloroethane	 50.0	 - 500	 - 50.050	 U
rj h1oroethene	 50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U

Frichlorof1uorthana	 100	 1000	 100	 r	 50	 U
0,2,3-Trichloropropane	 100	 500	 --	 100	 50	 U
-.2.4-Trimethy1bensene	 50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U

11,3,5-Tritliy1benzene	 50.0	 500	 50.0	 50	 U
Vinyl acetate	 -- 100	 1000	 10 	 50 - ..........-.
Viny]. chloride	 - -	 100	 1000	 100	 -- - ----U
o-Xylene	 50.050.0	 j	 50	 U
m-,p-Xylene	 50.0	 j	 500	 50.0	 50	 V

	

Surrogates
-, ---------------------------

%;co;;ry 	 SurrogateL
Dibromofluorxnethane 	 59.4	 52.2	 -	 122
1,2-DiOhloroethanm-d4	 .91.0:---	 128	 -.	 -i
ro1uene-d8	 59.4 -	 -. 35.2	 -	 127 PAS5

4-Bromofluotobenzene	 -	 91.9	 25.7	 -	 155	 PASS
MDL	 Method Detection Limit
RI.	 Reporting /Practical Oaientitation Limit
ND	 A-lyte Not detected at or above reporting limit

*	 lyte concentration	 > RL

RON FORMS - Modified 12/07/2006
Version 1.5	 PDF File ID: 801913
Report generated 0612612007 16:15
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KEON Environmental Services

LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE (LCS

	

Login Nuer:L0706280	 ---.-	 Run Date.- OG/2li2OO 	 Sample t1):WG24314002 - -

Instrument ID:MS10,	 Run Time: 11:15	 Prep method.- 5030m-.-

	

File ID:1O56307	 nalyst:S	 Method: 82.6flE -----------

Workgroup (AAE#):W243140,	 matrix.- Leachate	 Un.ta:gJ_.

Contract *	 -	 -	 Cal ID.MS1O.-.l7-MAY-O7
-

Analy- tes Expected- -- -Iiec	 - I.CSI.i:ite

20.0	 20.3	 102	 80	 -	 121

Carbon tetrachloride	 20.0	 1	 20.5	 102	 65	 - 140

p.orobeneue	 20.0	 20.3	 102	 80	 -	 120

biio,c,±orm	 --	 200	 -------21.2	 106	 80	 -	 125

,2-Dich1oethae	 -	 20.0	 215	 107	 80	 -	 129

1-Dich2.oroethene 	 -	 20.0	 - 20.6	 103	 90	 -	 132

Methyl Ethyl Ketone	 20.0	 18.1	 90.6	 30	 -	 150

Tetrachioroethene	 20.0	 20.9	 1	 104	 80	 -	 124

ft'richloroothens	 20.0	 21.2	 106 1 80	 -	 122

flhinyl chloride	 20.0	 25.5	 126	 1	 65	 -	 140

	

Surrogates	
- -------------' P.ecovey
	 -Surro ate Limits

)ibrof1uorethane	 99.8	 I	 86	 -	 118	 I PksS

k2-Dich1oroetlmne-d4	 -
PASS-

-Broscfltorob*nzene	 - -	 93.7 --	 86	 -	 115 1	 PASS
FAILS SEC LIMIT

KEMRON FORMS - Modified 12/15/2006
Version 1.5	 PPF File in. 001862
Report generated 06/26/200 15:52
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	 KENRON Environmental Services

OLABORKTORY CONTROL SAMPLE (LCS)

Login !umberO7O628O	 - Ruxi. Date:O6L22i2007..._._.	 Sample ID:WG243231-0
Instrument ID:HPMS.10 	 Rum Tinie:10.:25 	 -	 Prep Method- 5.030D._

File ID: 1O5335	 Analyst: 	 Method: 8260.
Workgronp (AAB):WG24323i_....._.Matx: oil__._....._.

Contract #:..	 --------------- 	 Cal
-.	

- Analytes	 ..------	 ti	 T
Acetone -

rnbnene

rcroc1oroaethane

rodioh1ormethaxe

omomethane

0 -3ut&nane

-Buty1benzene

aec -Buty1benzn

nrt -Buty1bzeae

carbon disulfide
Carbon tetrachloride

!hi.oroenene

th1oro4ibrcethane

hloroethene

b-Chloroethyl vinyl ether

Chloroform

ci.aromethene

2-Ch-lorctoluene

16 -Chlorotolueae

a, 2 -Dthr-3 -chloro0ropanM
0, 2-Dibret±iane

	

bibro,nosethane - 	 - -

1 2-Diciüorobenzene

3-Dichlorobenzene

1-,4-Dich1-orobenzene

Dich1orodif1uorthn

1-Dichloroethene

	

,2 -Dichi.oroethane	 -	 - -

., 1-Dichloroethane

cie-1. 2-DLchi.orothene

trene -1,2 -Dichi.oroethene

, 2 -Dich1oropropne

• 3-Dichloropropene

. 2-ich1oropropenn

ole-i, 3-Dich1oropopene

trane -1, 3-Dichi.oropropene

1, 1 -Dichioropropene

19thylbenzene

2-Hexanone -	 -

20001660	 83.2	 20	 -	 176
2000	

1	 1700 -- - 85.2	 70	 -130	 -

2000	 1-940	 97.1	 72	 -	 131

2000	 1860	 -	 130

200*	 1-880	 94.0	 72	 -	 137
- -
	 2000	 3.490 -i
	

- 49-136

2000	 1830	 92.6	 37	 -	 143

2000	 1730	 86.6	 37	 -	 172	 --
..	 ..__..._.........__L......___..L.

2000	 1630	 91.4	 70	 - 136
 -j

2000	 1810	 90.7	 71	 -	 132

2000	 3,870	 93.6	
j	

72	 -	 130

1390	 69.7	 39	 139--------:---•--

2000	 1580	 78.9	 59	 -	 136

2000	 1-680	 94.1	 70	 -	 130 -.
2000 -
	 1660	 -	 02.0	 59 - --	 136

2000	 1770	 86.5	 52	 -	 135

2000	 1520	 75.8	 1	 10	 -	 239

2000	 1600	 90.2	 74	 -	 129

2000	 1590	 79.7	 1	 30	 -	 161

2000	 1900	 95.0	 63	 -	 147
-	

2000	 1880	 93.9	 70 - - - 138 -

2000	 1490	 !	
74.6	

J	
49	 -	 127

2000	 1950	 97.3	 77	 -	 129

2000	 1820	 91.2	 69	 -	 130

20001820	 91.0	 70	 -	 130

2000	 1870	 93.5	 70	 -	 130

2000	 1790	 89.5 -- - 70 - - -	 130

2000	 1470	
1	

73.7 I 	25	 -	 130
2000	 1770	 -88:6 -
	

70-1.30	 -

20*0	 1850	 92.5	 63	 -	 133

2000	 1580	 78.9	 61	 -	 133

2000	 1810 -	 90.7	 70	 -130

2000	 1710	 65.4	 72 - -	 1.27

- 2000	
j_ 

1700	
!i	

72 -	 1-30	 -

•	 2000	 1910	 95.3	 65	 -	 128

2000 -	 1780	 89.1	 56	 .135	 -

2000 -	 3.850	 -	 92.3	 70	 -	 142

2000	 1800	 - 90.0	 65	 -	 139

2000	 1	 1750	 87.4	 57	 -	 138

2000	 1940	
i

97.4

	

--------------- -
	 130

2000	 i	 1680	 838	 39 - - 139	 -

KR0N FORMS - Modified 12/15/2006
Var jon 1.5	 PDF File ID!. 800706
Report generated 06/25/2007 14:57
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6RON Environmental Services

LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE (LCS)

Login Ninnber;L0706280.	 . - Run Date:O6122/2007	 .	 Sale ID:WG243231.02 .
Instrument I:MS1O.	 Run Time: O25_.____. Prep Method: 5fl30___

File ID:10M56335------------- 	 Analyst:8S.	 .	 Method: 82,6.D	 ---------
Workgroup AAB#) :SG24323i	 matrix. ail___.___.	 Units:ugJ__

Contract #:	 _____	 Cal I : MPMS1O16AYO7

^Iexachlorohutadiena	 -	 2000	 1720	 86.2	 65	 -	 135

;Enapropylbenzene	 2000	 1010	 90.3	 68	 -	 129

1-Iopropylto1iene	 2000	 1870	 93.4	 72	 -	 228
-methyl-2-petxcne	 2000	 1580	 79.0	 47	 -	 145

ethylene chloride	 2000	 1620	 80.8	 74	 -	 128

Naphthalene - -	 2000 -1700	 -- $5050_146_J

b-Pylbenzene	 -	 2000	 1650	 92.6	 72	 136
--.---.	

2000	 1	 88.3	 7-130
L11 2-Tetrac1oroethaDe	 2000	 2050	 103 -	 71-137
11,1.22-Tetrach1aroethmc 	 2000	 1770	 88.6	 62	 -	 132

Ptrh1aroethene	 2000	 1800	
F	

90.2	 72	 -	 130

?o1uene	 2000	 1650 1	 92.5	 77	 -	 126

,2.3-Trich1oobeniene	 2000	 1610	 80.4	 52	 -	 142

,2,4-Trich1orcbenzne	 . .
	 .....2000
	 1740	 87.1	 71_­___ 	 133 - - -	 -

.11-Trih1oroetene	 - -	 2000	 1810	 - 90.3	 68	 -	 1-33

1,2-Trich1ooethane	 2000	 1960	 97.8	 67	 -	 129

ic1oroetbene	 2000	 1750	 87.6	 72	 -	 126	 -

ric1orof1uoromethDe	 2000	 1,330	 66.3	 48	 -	 154

,2.3-Tich1oroprcpzie - -	
- -----2000
	 1790	 89.7	 64	 -

U., 2,4-Trithylbenzene 	 2000	 2010	 100	 75	 132	 -

U.,3.5-Trimtby1benznne . 	 2000	 1950	 97.3	 -	 133

liny1 acetate	 2000	 1500	 74.9	 25	 -	 316

Vinyl chloride	 -	 2000	 1570	 78.5	 25	 -	 130

L-xyiene	 -	 2000	 i90	 95 0	 70 -:

-.p-Xy1ono	 4000	 3900	 97.6	 70	 -	 130

- surrogates	 'Recovey -	
7,_

5rogateZ.ieit8 	 10ui0&erI

. 2-Dc1üaroethne-d4 -- -. --
ro1ueno -68
4-5rcmofluorobenzana
L
* FAILS REC LIMIT

88.3

	

1	
88.1

	

J	 86.5
-- L92

-
	42.7 	 -	 128	 T
	35.2 	 -	 127 J	 PASS

	

25.7	 -	 158	 PASS

ON FORMS - modified 12/15/2006
version 1.5	 PDF File ID: 800706
Report generated 06/25/2007 14:57
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FZMRON Environmental Services

• SURROGATE STANDARDS

	

Login NumberL07.06280 	 Method: 8260_ -
Instrument Id:EPMS10 	 -	 CAL I):MSL017-07

	

Workgroup (AB):WG243.140. 	 Matrix: Leachate.

	

ISaiople bluer Dilution] Tag	 1	 2	 3	 I	 4	 1
	L0706280-02	 10.0	 DLO 	 110	 102	 1	 97.9	 1	 95.9	 I
	wG243140-01	 1.00	 01:	 97.6	 96.190.2I94.5

	

WG243140-02	 1.00	 01	 100	 99 8	
j
	 93.7 j	 96 7

Surrogates
1 - 1.2-Dichloroethane-d4
2 - Dibromofluoroinethane
3 - 4-Bromof].uorobenzene
4 - Toluene-d8

Surrogate Limits
80	 -	 120
86	 -	 118
86	 -	 115
88	 -	 110

Underline = Result out of surrogate limits

DL = surrogate diluted out
ND = surrogate not detected

KEMRON FORMS - Modified 09/27/2006
Version 1.5 PD? File ID: 80186
Report generated 06/26/2007 15:52
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YI.MRON 8nvironinenta1 Services

S3RR0GATE STANDARDS

Login NuberL0706280 -
instrument Id:HPHS1O

Wor)group (AAB#) tWG2.4323.1__._.

Ssle Number! Dilution I Tag	1
L0706280-01	 5000	 DLO1!	 DL

jWG243231-01	 50.0	 DLO11	 91.0
WG243231-02	 50.0 1Dt01	 88.1

Surrogates
1 - 1,2-Dich1oroethae-d4
2 - Diromof1uoromethane

3 - 4-Broinof1uoroben.zene
4 Toluene-68

Methods 82.6.0------ -
CAL

matrix -

2	 3	 1	 4

DL	 DL	 I	 DL

	

89.4	 91.9	 89.4

	

88.3	 91.2 - -	 B6.5

Surrogate Limits
42.7	 -	 128
52.2	 -	 122
25.7	 -	 158

35.2	 -	 127

Underline = Result out of surrogate limits

DL = surrogate diluted out

ND = surrogate not detected

KEMRON FORMS - Modified 09127/2006
Version 1.5	 POT File ID: 801919
Report generated 06/26/2007 16:29
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rusmuN znvironmerizai bervicer.

C•UING CALIBRATION VERIFICATION ccv.

Login Nber:L0.706280	 Run Date: 06/21/
`
20D.7.---- -. Sample ID:WG243139-.02.

	Instrument 11:HPMS1O	 Run Time: 09-.,40,-- 	 ethod8260B. -.

	

File ID10M563.04............ 	 nalvst:ZS_.......-
Workgroup (AAB*)WG243140.................. 	 Cal

I	 1na1yte	 jExpected
Chloroform	 CCC I 	 495	 u/	 0.552	 1.04	 20
1,1-Diehloroethene	 CCC 1 	50.050.0	 /L	 0.276	 0.0666 20

Vinyl chloride	 CCC	 50.0	 51.1	 u/L 1 0.196	 2_26	 20

1.2_Dichloro,roPane	 ccc	 50.0	 50.0	 ug/L 1 0.262	 0.0504
Ethy1bnzone	 ccc	 50.049.5	 0.510	 0.901 1 20

o1uene	 - CCC	 50.0	 r48.2UW/I	 1.34	 .62	 20

Coobenzee	 ISPCC	 50.0	 475	 ug/L	 0.941	 4.90	 40...-	 ..........	 ....-.

	 -
I SPCCI	 44•7	 UJJ.. l 0.372	 10.5	 40

ChlOrCmethfle	 ISPCCI	 50.0	 1	 47.2	 1 u

"

/L	 0.233.__I____5 .61 	 40 -

IBro fQrTn 	- SPCC -	50.0	 g/L	 0.187 -13.0	 4

-	 50.0 1	 47.8 -	 ug/t.	 1.06	 4.47	 0]

ICrbcn .trach1oride	 -.	 -	 50 • 0	 48.8	 0 • 514	 2.37	 40

I1.2-Dic1oroethne	 50.0	 48.5	 ug/L	 0.367	 3.02	 40

2-18itenone	 50.0	 453	 ug/L 0.0550	 9.32

Tetrachlorothene	 50.0	 50.2	 ig/L	 0.331	 0.316	 40

LTrich1eroehtne	 .	 50.0	 50.1	 UQ/T,	 0.343	 0.126	 40

• Exceeds W Criteria
CCC Calibration Check C0Oufld
SPCC System Perfermsnce Check COmpOunB

RON FORMS - odifid 12/11/2006 - CCV
Version 1.3	 PDF File ID 801866
Report generated 05/26/2007 15:52
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r.aItuN rmv2.romefltaJ. bervxces

C0ITING CALIBRATION VERIFICATION (CCV

Login Number: t070628.0.. 	 - Run Date 6j22L2001.___ Sei1e
Instrument ID:MS10. -	 Run Time: 09:.2i__	 Method: 226.OB___

File Ifl:l0t55333	 na1vet:S_	 -
workgroup (AAB*) :WG2.43231._,	 -	 Cl ID.M1017MAY-07_

na1yte	 -. Expected	 Found	 NITS	 RI	 9D	 tXCL Q -
Chloroform	 LCCC 1	 50.0	 51.3	 ug/L	 0.572 L54	 20

Cccl	 50.0	 50.1	 ug/L	 0.277	 0.92	 20 -

11 -Tioh1oroproane	 ccc	 50.0	 51.4	 ug/L	 0.270 r278	 20

IEthy1beneCCC	 50.0	 52 • 9	 g/L	 0.544	 5.74	 20
Toluene	 -	 -	 ccc	 50.0	 51.5	 ug/L	 1.43	 2.90	 20

vinyl chloride	 CCC	 50.0	 50.0	 1I	 0.192	 0.0608 20

-----	 o.ó--	 49.8 7x. 	 0.213	 0.452
.orohenzene 	 50.0	 50.6	 ugfL	 1.00	 1.12	 40

Chlermethene	 SPCC	 50.0	 43.1	 /L	 0.213	 13.7	 40 -

1.1-Dichloroethene	 SPCC	 50.0	 51.0	 ue/L	 0.544	 1_93	 40

1,1.2.2-Thtrechloroethezie SPCC	 - 50.0	 52.8	 ug/O.439	 5.5940
Acetone	 - -	 50.0	 50.9	 ug/L.O435	 1.76	 40 - -

Isonzene	 50.0	 48.1	 ugfL	 1.06	 3_77	 40

IBromobenzene 	..
Bromoch1oroeethane 	 -	 50.0	 51.8	 u.eH 0.151	 35440

Bromodich1oriothefle	 1	 50.0	 54.5 	 ugIL	 0.405	 9.10	 40

Bromometbane	 50.0	 50.1 jUO/L[_0.207	 0.101	 40

2-Butanone	 50.0	 49.2	 ug/L L 0.0597	 1.50	 40 -
In-Butylbenzene L 50.0	 53.6	 ugIL	 2.46	 7.19	 40

ec-Euty1bonzene	 50.0	 53.5 - ug/L	 3.39	 7.08	 40
1tert-Butylbenzene	 50.0	 53.8	 ufL1 0.607	 7.57	 40

Carbon Disulfide	 50.0	 43.8	 tW/L	 0.755	 12.3	 40 -

Carbon Tetrachloride	 50.0	 51.2	 '.g/t.	 0.538	 2.33	 40

Dibrnoch1oromethane	 50.0	 50.3	 i/L	 0.374	 0.662	 40 -
Chioroothane	 50.0	 477 - ugiL	 0.182	 4.69	 4° -

12et	
Vinyl Ether	 - 50.0	 43.9	 ug/L	 0.117	 12.1	 4°

12-Chiorotoluen.	 --	 50.	 51.9	 u/L	 2.30 -1 3.85	 40
14-Chlorotoluone	 50.0	 ----55.6	 ugh.	 2.37	 [ 11.3	 10

i12-Dibno-3-Chloropropene	 50.0	 46.2	 ug/L	 0.0861	 7.52	 40

2-Dibromoethane	 50.0	 54.1 - ug/L	 0.262 1 8.23	 40
romomethane	 50'.	 -	 51.6	 ug/L	 461 3. 3i	 40

1,2-Dichlorobenzene	 50.0	 51.6	 u/L[	 1.41	 3.21	 40 -

1,3-EicIt1orobenene	 50.0	 52.51.62	 4.93	 40
I1,4-Dichlorobenzene	 50.0	 51.8	 ug/L	 1.65	 3.55	 0
IDichiorodifluoromethene	 50.0	 46.4 - ufL0.325	 7.2].	 40

2-flichloraethane	 50.0 -	 52.6	 ugitJ 0.399	 5.21	 40

cis-1,2-Dichloroethene	 50.0 - -	 51.2	 ug/L	 0.320	 2.50	 40

50.0	 51.7	 0.306	 3.37
1 . 3 -Dichloropropane	 50.0	 -- 52.6	 ug/L	 0.418 T5.21	 40

I2.2-Tii.chloropropane 	 50.0	 55.8
1ci1. 3-Dichioropropene	 I	 -	 50.0	 --53 .4	 I ugi1 0. 34 I 6.83	 40

-. ---------------------.. ----- -------------
e-1.3-Dichloropropene	 !	 50.0	 57.7	 L ugh.	 0.491 j 15.3	 40

.R0N FORMS Modified 12/11/2006 - CCV)
version 1.3	 FDF File in, 801917
Report generated 06/2612007 16:25
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z'.aUN rnvlromnenta.l. berv. CS

C•NZJING CALIBRATION VERIFICATION (CCV

	

Login NumberL0706280..	 . Run Date: 0.6122./2007., . - 	 San1e ID:W24323.0-02.

	

Instrument ID1S10	 Run Tie:09.:.21___	 Methoa:826A)B___._
File ID:10M56333 ............. )nalvStS.___..

Workgroup (AA3#) :WC243231_. 	 ........ 	 Cal

	

Analyte	 ] Expected	 Found ItThhITSI	 RFI
1,1-Dichioroprapene	 I	 50•0	 54.2	 ug/L 1 0.425	 8.47	 40 -
i2-Hesnone	 50.0	 54.5	 ug/L	 0.111	 8.98	 401
Hexachlorcbutadiene 	 - - 50.0	 1­49.3	 g/L 0.465	 149	 lO

	

50.0	 54.5 J 
giL	 3. • 63	 8.96	 40 -

IPIBOPrOPYlto1Uee 50.0 	 55.6	 ug/L	 3.03	 11.2	 40
14-Hethyl-2-Pentancne	 50.0	 52.8 J 

/'	 0.0565	 56640
MctbyleneChloride I	 ]	 0_1 45.5	

ugfL	 0.271	 8.95 4°

aphtha3ene	 ------.0	 .--o-.-i-- óT
-Prolbeazene

	

50.0	 54	 ug't	 3.66	

8.26

	 40

I StyT.ene	 50.0	 48.7	 1.07	 2.56	 40-
1.L1.2-Tetrachloroethaze	 - 50.0 -.57.1 u9/L0.419	 40
ThiOOthfl5	 50.0	 539	 ug/L 1 0.355	 7.70 - 40 -
[1,2,3-rrichlorobexzen	 50.0	 46.3	 ug/L	 0.704	 7.37	 40
1,2,4-Tricblorohenzene	 50.Q	 49.6 ug/L 

L 0.953	 0.862	
40 - -

1.l.1.-'richloroeth.ane	 50.0	 55.2	 -!IT- 0.559 	 10.5	 40

1.1.2-Trichloroethane -	 - - -	 --- -	 50.0	 54.3	 u/L	 0.237 - -. 8.54 	 40
rLch1orothen	 50.0	 - 51.0	 ug/L	 0.350 - -- 	2.08	 40 -

ITrich1orafluorethsne	
I

50.0	 47.7	 0.577 }457	 40
1.2.3-Trichloropropeze -- 	 -- I	 554	 UO/Lr - 0.171	 10.8	 ---
1,2.4-Triethylbenzene 	

- - -------------- ----------------------
0.0 	 -549	 ug/L	 2.90

	

50.0	 55.1	 ug/L	 2.79	
-- 40

j.3.5-rimthy1bezLzene	 -	 - -10 2	 40 -
linyl Acetate	 --	 - --	 50.0	 38.0	 0.297	 24.0

i0-X3lene	 . -	 -	 50.0 --	 52.8 -- ug/L	 0.634	 5.57 - 40

-,p-XyleDe	 100	 - 105	 ug/t	 0.654	 5.05	 40 -
Xylsnes	 150	 5$	 ug/L - 0.644	 5.22 -- 40

1 2-D.ch1oroethene	 -	 -	
-	 100103	 ugL	 0 313 ± 293	 40 L

Exceeds 9D Criteria
CCC Calibration Check Corn ai,md
SPCC System Performance Check Coepounde

KR0N FORKS - Modified 12/11/2006 - CCV)
Version 1.3	 PDF File ID: 601917
Report generated 06/26/2007 1625
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.

REERON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
INTERNAL STANDARD AREA STJ1ARY

(COMPARED TO CCV)

CCV Number.WG243139-02
CAL ID: EPES10 -17 -MAY-07
Matrix:TCLP -------

Login Number:L0706280
Instrument ID: HPMS1O

Workgroup (AABfr) :WG243 140

a1e Number Dilution Tags IS-1	 18-2	 18-3
W24313902	 MA	 NIL	 305388;581522	 696065
Upper Limit	 MA	 MA I 610776	 1163044	 1392130
Lower Limit	 NA	 NA	 152694	 290761	 348033

	

L0706280-02	 10.0 IDLO1	 191691	 383302 I 448538

	

W0243140-01	 1.00	 01	 252806	 488732 1 586520

	

rG243140-Q2	 1.00	 01	 253950	 484430 1 577611
G243140-03	 1.00 T- 0- 1-...

	

 1 212343	 409035 1 492890

	

243140-04	 1.00	 01	 228341	 430774	 496296
G243140-05	 1.00	 01	 225507	 431099 j 510439

IS-1 - 1,4-Dichlorobenzene-d4
IS-2	 C1orobenzene-d5

IS-3 - Fluorobanzene

Underline = Response outside limits

RMMRON FORMS - Modified 02/20/007
Version 1.3	 PDF File ID! 80167
Report generated 06/26/2007 15:52
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IEMRON ENVXRONMENL SERVICES
• INTERNAL STANDARD AREA SUMMARY

(COMPARED TO CCV)

CCV Nber:WG24323.0-02.
CAL ID . KPNS1O. -17 -MAY-07

Login Nusiber:L0706280

Instrument ID:HPMS3.Q.
Workgroup (AB*)W2.4323i ......

Sample	 DilutionTag 	 IS-1	 IS-2	 31

W243230-02	 MA	 NAi 252234 - 495949	 616120 1
Upper Limit -	 NA	 NA.	 504458 • 991898	 1232240
Lower Limit i	 MA	 NA	 126117	 247975	 308060

c0706280-01	 5000	 DLO2.	 258367	 483824	 607656
WG243231-01	 50.0	 DLO1	 241308	 462867	 572825
9243231-02	 50.0 !DLO11 240380	 1 459551 11 575828-.9C243231-03 - ------------ 	 .-.-- .............----.,---..-.- .............--.-- ----

50.0	 DL01	 240074 j 461521	 566828

kqG243231-04	 50.0 1 UL01 1 245459	 468076	 577284

IS-1 - 1,4-Dich1oroenzene-d4
IS-2 - chiorobenzene-d.5

15-3 - Pluorobeiizene

Underline = Response Outside limits

MEakWON FORMS - Modified 02/20/2007
Vereion 1.3	 FDF File ID; 601918

Report generated 06/2512007 16:25
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!EMRON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
IlNAL STANDARD RETENTION TIME StI1AR

(COMPARED TO CCV)

Login Wumber:L070.6280 -	 ccv Number:WG243139-02..

Instrument ID:MPMS1O
	 CAL ID: - .MPNS10-17-bAY-07 -.

	

Workgroup (A#):W24314
	 matrix: TCLP

ISa1e NumberDilutiOn 1 Tag	 IS-1	 IS-2	 15-3
WG243139-02	 NA[ NA	 - 17.74	 14.7310.86
Upper Limit	 NA	 NA	 18.24 j 15.23	 11.36
Lower Limit	 NA	 NA	 17.24	 14.23	 10.36

L0706280-02	 10.0 JDLO ld	 17.75	 14.73	 I	 10.86
qG243140-01 1 1.00	 01	 17.75	 14.73	 10.86
G243140-02	 1.00	 01	 17.74	 14.73	 10.85

WG243140-03	 1.00	 01	 17.75	 14.74	 10.86
0243140-04 -	 1.00	 01	 17.74	 - 14.73	 10.85
!0243140-05	 1. 00	 01	 17 75 -	 - _14.74 ]	 1085 --

IS-i - 1,4-Dichlorobenzene-d4
IS-2 - Chlorobensene-d5
IS-3 - Fluorobenzene

Underline = Response outside limits

KRmON FORMS - Modified 02120/2007
Vet-elan 1.3	 PDF File ID: 801869
Report genx-eted 06/2612007 15:52
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KEON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

•RNAL STANDARD RETENTION TIME SUMMA
(COMPARED TO CCV)

Login Number; L07.06280 -. 	 CCV Number:WG243230-02
Instrument It)KPj6S10
	

CAL ID:_iPNS10 -17-MAY-07 --
Wor1group (14.AB#) :W243233. 	 Matrix: ORGANIC

Sample Number!Dilution Tag	 IS=l	 -IS-2	 IS-3
WG243230-02	 MA	 I NA	 17.75	 14.73	 10.86
TJpper Limit	 NA	 Hut.	 18.2515.23	 11.36

	

Lower Limit - -NA	 17.25	 14.23	 10.36

	

L0706280-01	 5000	 DLO1 I 	 17.74	 14.73	 1	 10.86

	

46243231-01	 - 50.0	 DLO1 I	 17.7	 -14.74	 10.86

	

G243231-02	 50.0	 DLO). -- 17.75	 14.73	 10.86

	

WG243231-03	 50.0 IDLO1 1 	17.75	 -14.74	 10.86

	

Lq6243231-04	 50.0	 DL01	 17.75 -	 14,73 - - 10.86

IS-1 - 14-Dich1orobenzene-d4

15-2 - Chlorobenzene-65
1$-3 - Yluorobenzene

Underline = Response outside limits

0N FCRI6S - MQd.ifiød 02/20/200?
VerBioll 1.3	 PDF i1 ID: 801920
Repox-t generated 05/26/2007 16:29
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Run Log 10:16250

KEMRON Environmental Services
Instrument Run Log

Instrument: t-IPMS1 0 	 Oat.aset: 051707

Ana,st1: MES	 Analyst2:

Method: 8260B	 SOP: MSV01
	

Rev: 10

Method: 5030/5035	 SOP: PAlO 1
	

Rev: 10

Maintenance Log ID: 19217._

Internal Standard: ST019516Surrogate Standard: 5TD19475

CCV: STD19405	 LCS: S1D19455_	 MS/MSD: NA

Column 1 ID: RTX502.2	 Column 2 IL.): NA

Workgroups: WG24051911NG24055 	 -	 .	 --

Comments!

File ID	 SarnptelnIormatsn - - -- I pH] 	 IJDI	 Reference	 1_ . patelflme -

10 MS 5392?YSTEM BLANK 	 NAJ l i i i	 05117107 08:00

10M55393G240519-01 SONG BFB STO 8260 	 I NA	 1	 5TD191 iS	 05117/07 08:30

1OM55394	 SYSTEM Bl.-ANK	 NA	 jl	 05117/07 08:53

10M55395	 NG240519-02 0.3ug/L WATER STO 8260 NA 	 1	 1	 STO1 9405	 0511 7Y07 09:35

10M55396	 1G240519-03 0.4 ug/L WATER STD 6260 NA 	 1	 1	 STD19405	 05/17/07 1 0:07

161V)56397	 WG24051 9-02 0-3 ug/L WATER STD 8260 NA 	 1	 i	 STO1 9405	 05/17107 10:39

10M55398	 WG240519-020.3ug.&.WATERSTD8260 NA	 I .6TD19405	 j 05117107 11:11

1 0MS5399	 G240519-03 0.4 ug/L WATER STD 8260 NA • T	 I	 SIDi 9405	 05/17107 11:42

- 9 1	 10M55400	 M1G240519.04 1 ug/L WATER STD S26O 	 NA	 • 1 ••	 1	 ST019405	 05117107 12:14

	

10	 10M55401	 WG240519-05 2ug/L WATER STD 8260 	 NA	 I	 1	 5TD19405	 05/17/07 12:45

	

11	 10M55402	 rIG240519-06 5 ug/L WATER 510 8260	 NA	 1 -	 I	 STD19405	 05117107 13:17

	

12	 10M55403	 W0240519-07 20 ug/L WATER STD 6260	 NA	 1	 1	 51019405	 05/17107 13:48

	

13	 10M55404	 NG240519-08 50 ugAL WATER STD 8260	 NA	 1	 . 	 STD19405	 05/17107 14:20

	

14	 10M55405	 Md0240519-09 100 ugIL WATER STD 6260' NA 	 1	 1	 STD1 9405 	 05/17107 14:51

	

15	 10M55406	 G240519-10 200 ug/L WATER 510 8260 NAI 	 I	 S1D19405	 ---05/17/07 16:24 -

	

--- 16	 10M55407	 WG240519-1 1 300 ug/L WATER LTD 8260 NA 	 1	 1	 STD19405	 05/1767 15:55

	

17	 10M55408$YSTEM BLANK	 ..	
ST

	

NA	 1	 1	 ................-	 05(17/0716:27

	

18	 10M55409	 NG240519-12 20u9/L ALT SOURCE 	 ..A - •• -	 --	 D19455	 105,17,07 16:59

	

19	 10M55410	 WG240584-01 5ONG BFB STD 8260 	 NA	 51019115	 05/17107 18:06

- 20 -	 10M55411	 rG24o58401 SONG BFB 510 8260	 ....-
	 -	

STD19115	 05/17/07 18:23

	

21	 10M512	 WG240584-02 50u0/L WATER STD 80• NA	 1	 1	 STD1 9405	 05/1 7/07 18:4754 

Seq.

2
3
4

6
7

23	 10M55414

24	 10M55415

25	 10M55416

26	 10M55417

27	 10M55418

28	 10M55419

29	 10M55420

30	 10M55421

31	 10M55422
32	 1OM56423

33	 10M56424

34	 10M55425

WG240685-01 VBLK0517 BLANK 8260	 NA 1	 1	 05117107 19:197

N240585-01 VBLKO517 BLANK 8260 	 NA	 1 05/17107 19:51

WG240565-02 20u9/L LCS 8260NA	 1	 1	 ST019455	 05/17/07 20:24

VG240585-03 2Oug/L LCSDUP 8260	 NA	 1	 STD19455	 j 05/17/07 20:56

10705370-01 A 826•LOW	 <2	 1	 1	 I	 05/17107 21:28

0705213-03 A 826-SPE 	 <2	 1	 1	 05/17/07 22:00

10705262-03 A 8260	 <2 1 1	 1	 05/1 7107 22:32

10705245-01 A826-SPE	 <2	 1	 1	 05117/0723:04

L0705245-02A826-SPE	 <2 1 1	 1	 I	 05/17/07 23:36

L07052oA82-sPE	 ?181ir_..........-
	

O/0700:O8

10705245-04 A 826-SPE	 <2	 1 j	 I	 05/18/07 00:40

0705245-05 A826-SPE	 <2	 i......................____•
	

01:11

L0705246-06 A 826 SPE	
-	 I	 -	

[ - 05118/07 01:43'

Approved:	 May	 21,2007

Page: 1
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-	 S KEMRON Environmental Services	

Run Log ID:16250

Instrument Run Log

Instrument: HFMS10	 Dataset: 051707
Anatysti: MESAnetyst2; NA

Method: 8260B	 SOP: MSV01	 Rev: 10
Method: 503015035	 SOP: PAT01	 Rev: 10

Maintenance Log ID: 19217

Internal Standard: STD19516	 Surrogate Standard: STD1 9475

	

CCV: STD19405LCS: $TD19465	 MS/11SD: NA

Column 1 ID: FITX502.2 	 Column 21D: NA

Workgroups: WG2405191WG240585

Seq.	 File ID	 . 	 Spinloaton	 PHI MatJReterencejDarrLmej
36	 10M55426	 L0705245-08 A 826-SPa 	 <2	 1	 1	 OS/i 8/07 02:15
36	 10M55427	 L0705246-0 A826-SPE	 <2 -	 i1 - ...................................05118/0702:47
37	 10M55428	 10705245-10A826-SPE	 ----1 - ---05/18/0703:18 -
381 0M55429	 10706212-06 A 826-SPE	 <2	 1 1

	
1	 05/18107 03:50

39 .10M55430	 L0705212-07A826.SPE 	 - 1_ •	O5t&ã704

40 - - 10M55431	 10705212-08A10X826-SPE	 ...1iGr	 05/18/0704:53
10M5543210705212-09 A826-SPE -	2	 i	 1	 O5iiB/07O5:25]

42	 -	 10M55433	 11-076521301 A 826-SPE<2	 1	 05118107 05:57
43	 10M55434	 L0705213-02 A 826-SPE	 <2 -	 1717:
44	 10M55435	 SYSTEM BLANK	 NA	 1	 1	 05118/07 07:00

Comments

Seq Rerun	 Dil	 Reason	 L	 -	 -	 -
4

File ID; I 0M55395

RRsparge tube leaking
5

File ID:10M55396

RR-spergo tube leaking.	 .	 -	 ... ............
6

IFile ID:10M55397

RA sparge tube leaking
19

File ID: 10M55410
RR, BFB failed. 	 -.	 .	 .	 ..	 . ---------------------------------------------

40	 X	 100 Over Calibration Range	 acetone

1File ID:

Sample contains permanganate.
43	 X	 I	 Missed Tune

File ID: 10M55434 - -
	 - - .II:I-.I.1.T-•III--------------

Approved;	 May	 21 2007

Page: 2
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Run Log ID:16800

.

tnstrurment: HPMS10

Analysti:	 S_

Method: 8260B
Method: 503015035

KEMRON Environmental Services

Instrument Run Log

Dataset: 062107

-	 Anatyst2: NA	 -

SOP: MSVD1

SOP: PATO1

Rev: 10

Rev: 10

Maintenance Log ID: 19685

Internal Standard: STD20I85	 Surrogate Standard: STD20017

CCV: STD2	 -	 LCS: ST 0099	 ..MSIMSD: STD.20099

	

Column I ID: RTX502.2 	 Column 2 ID: NA

Workg roups : WG243140

Comments

Seq 1	 File ID	 rnple intomiaTon	 --	 IReWeci10e,ne__1
- 1
	 .106301G243139-0i 5ONGBFB D 8	 - NA	 iiI$TDi7Bi	 06121/07 08:27

2	 101V[56302	 /G243139-0156NGBFB STD 8260 	 NA	 1STDi9781	 T06/21/070

L
G243139-01 SONG Bá STD 8260	 - 14A	 1	 1	 STD1978I108121/0709:16

1	 10M56304	 VG243139-02 50ug/1.. WATER STD 8260 	 NA	 1	 1 j	 STD200I1 J_06/21/0709:40

5	 10M56305	 VG243140-01 VBLK0621 BLANK 8260	 NA - 1	 1	 06/21107 10:12

6	 10M56305	 0243140-01 VBLK0621 BLANK 8260	 NA	 1 j 1	 06/21/07 1043

7	 10M56307	 W0243140-02 20ug/L LCS 8260	 NA	 1	 1	 STD20099 t06/21107 11:15

8	 10M56308	 O706447-01 A 826-SPE	 7	 1 06/21/0711:47

9	 10M56309	 L0706279-16 B 826-LOW	 2	 1	 1	 06/21/07 12:18

10	 - 10M563100706279-15B626-LOW	 1021107 12:50
11	 10M5831 1	 [0706279.05 B 826-LOW	 1	 1	 06121107 13:21

12	 10M56312	 10706279-14 B826-LOW	
--	

T	 1	 06/21107 13:53

13	 10M56313 _f.0706282-01_A826-SPE	 _1	 1 -	 -- -	 06121107 14:25

10M56314	 L0706447-09 A 826-SPE	 7- —1—
	

1	 06/21/07 14:57

15-1	 10M56315	 1 L076647 .- 1 I MS A 826-SPE	 7	 1	 1	 STD20099	 06/21/07 15:28

16	 10M56316 -- 10706447-I2MSDAB26-SPE 	 ......................-- STD20099	 I	 06121/0716:00

17	 10M55317	 1-070447-06A826-sPE	 7 ......1 -	 - -- 06/21/0716:32 -

1810M56318	 L0706282-02A826-SPE 	 2	 I I H - -	 06/21/0717:04 -

19	 10M56319	 L0706287-01 A 826-SPE	 .c2	 1	 1	 05121107 17:35

20	 10M56320	 0706287-02 A 826-SPE • 1	 1 - -	 06/21/07 1807:

21 -10M563210478 __SE	

...
....-------06/21/07 18:39

22	 10M56322	 10705447-03 A 1 O 826-SPE	 7 1 1	 10	 06/21/07 19:10

23 ..10M56323Lo7oa-1oA lOX 826-SPE	 7I0	
- j	 '/071942

24	 1DM56324	 [0706280-02 A lOX 826-TC	 NA	 17	 10	 05121/0720:14

25	 10M56325	 11-0706350-02 A 10000X 8260	 N412	 10000	 05121/0720:46

25	 10M56326L0706350-04A10000X8260 	 —NA	 1210000	 J06/21/0721:18

27	 10M56327	 SYSTEM BLANK	 NA	 1	 1	 06121/07 21:49

28	 10M56328	 SYSTEM BLANK	
I NA
	 I	

L06121107 22:20
29	 10M56329	 SYSTEM CHECK	 NA	 I 

1L 
1	 06/21/07 22:51

Seq. 1 Rerun	 DII.

Comments

Reason --'-eason	
.- ......- ----..--...--..-.	 ---- .......-.

Approved:	 June	 26, 2007

Page: 1
	 (p
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S KEMRON Environmental Services

Instrument Run Log

Instrument: HPMS1 0	 Dataset: 062107

Analysti: MES	 -	 --	 Analyst2: NA

Method: 8260B	 SOP: MSV01

Method: 503015035	 SOP: PATOI

Run Log ID:16800

S

Rev: 10

Rev: 10

Maintenance Log LD: 1685

Internal Standard: 5TD20185	 .	 ,.	 Surrogate Standard: STD20017 - ........

CCV: STD2001 I	 LCS: STD20099MSMSD: STD20099

Column 1 ID: RTX502.2	 Column 2 ID: NA

Workgroups:243Q

Comments

Seq.i Rewn	 Oil.	 Re sofl.1....- .. 	 _II.II1II.111Ii1II

File ID: 10M56301
RR, BFB failed.

File ID:10M56302

RR, BFB failed. Baked out for 30 minutes.
17	 X	 5	 Over Calibration Range	 vinyl chloride

File ID: 10M56317

21	 X	 5	 Over Cahbration Bre	 -	
.	 .....................vinyl chbnde -

File ID: 10M56321

26	 X	 1000000 Over Calibration Range	 acetone, toluene, chlorobenzene, and o-xylene

File ID: 10M56325

26	 X	 100 Missed Tune

l FifeD:10M56326	 .-	 -	 --S.-.--.	 SSS_5•

Approved:	 June	 26. 2007

Page: 2
	 '\2 c--
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Run Log [D: 16817	 -

KEMRON Environmental Services
Instrument Run Lag

Instrument; HPMS1O	 -

Analyall:

Method: 8260B
Method; 5030503$

Maintenance Log ID: 19696 -

D ataset: 062.207

Anayst2: NA--- - -

SOP; MSV01	 Rev: 10

SOP: PATOI	 Rev: 10

Internal Standard: ST020185	 -	 Surrogate Standard: STD20017

CCV; STD20182	 LCS: 51020099	 MS/MSD; !_

Column 1 tD: RTX502.2 	 Column 210; NA

Workgroups:	 ?43L..................-. —
Comments [	 -- -

Seq	 File ID_	 ntoabo_	 pIJiJ1D I	 Reference J__Datefflme

1	 10M5633iG243230.0150NGBFB 5Th 6260	 NATTJI L ST019781

2	 10M56332WG243230-02 SOugh WATER STD 8260 	 NA	 1 j 1	 STD20182	 06122107 08:48

3	 10M56333	 NG243230.02 SOug/L WATER STD 8260 	 NA	 I	 STD2OIS2	 Ô/obf4.
4	 10M56334	 NG243231-01 EXT VBLK0622 BLANK 826 NA 1 7	 so j 06/22/07 09:53

5 . 10M56335	 G243231-02 2Oug/L EXT LCS 8260 	 I 50	 06/22/0710:25

6	 10M56336	 10706269-04 Ml 100X828-SPE4.67g110m NA f	 j50—	 06/22/0710:57 -

7	 10M56337	 NG243231-04L0706269-04 DLJP 100X 826 NA	 7	 50	 06/22107 11:29

8	 10M56338	 p0706260-01 50000X 8260 0.93ghlOmL 	 NA	 11	 5000	 08122107 12:01

-- 9	 10M56339	 L0706269.03 Mi I 60 826-SPE4;70g/lOm JA	 50	 --— 06/22/0712:33

10	 10M56340	 O7O6350-O3 S0000X 8260 0.94g/lOmL 	 NA	 11	 5000	 06/22/07 13:04

11	 10M56341	 10706350-01 500000X8260094gh10mL	 NA	 11	 50000	 I 06/22/0713:36

12	 10M56342	 L0706269-1 3 Ml bOX 825.SPE 4.67 g/l Cm NA	 7	 5006/22107 14:07

10M56	 L07096M1 1000X 82SPE 4.85g116n A -	 -
500	

06IM0714:39

14	 10M56344	 10706269-07 MI 1000X826-SPE4.83g/1On NA 	 7	 500	 06/22/07 15:10

15	 10M56345	 10706269-08 Ml 10O0X826 .SPE4.81g/lOn' NA	 7	 500	 06/22/07 16:41 --

16	 10M56346	 L0706269-10 1000X 826-SPE 4.63g/tOmL	 NA	 7 - 500	 06122/07 16:12

- 17	 10M56347	 L0706269-14 Ml 1000X 826-SPE 4.93gh10r NA	 7	 500	 - 06/22J07i43

18	 10M56348	 ..0706269-10M1 200X826-SPE4.63gh10m NA 	 7	 100 ----------06/22/07 17:16

19	 - 10M56349	 L0706350.01 M1 5000000X 8260 0-.949-/l 0n IJ#	 W s0000- ------- 	 o&2T07 1;48

20	 1 DM56350	 10706350-03 500X 8260 094911 OmL	 NA	 11	 50	 06/22/07 18:20

21	 10M56351	 10705639-21 100X 8260 4.95g/lOmL	 NA	 7	 50	 06/22107 18:53

22 j	 10M56352	 L0705639-22 bOX 8260 4.77ghbOmL	 NA	 7j 50

23	 10M66353	 10705639.23Mb 100X82605.21g/l0mL	 NA I 7	 50
-	 .......-...-.-.-................... ...................

24	 10M66354	 10705639-24 IDOX 8260 4.81g/1OmL	 NA	 50

2510M56355	 L0705639-25100X82604.639/lOmL	 NA I---------50

26	 10M56356	 10705639-26 100X 8260 498g/lOmL - - 	 NA	 1	 50-

27	 10M56357	 ISTD C1-IECKLATE ELUTORS	 NA f 1-...... . 1i
28	 10M66368	 SYSTEM BLANK	 NA	 i	 1	 I
29	 10M56359	 YSTEM BLANK	

-.....................1
	 - 1

Comments

U'øf2JUl 1v;.o

-i	 06/22/0719:58

[06/22/072O;291
06/22/0721:01

06/22/0721:33
-----------

06/22107 22:05

06/22/0723:10

iSeq:iRerun!	 Dil.	 eaiq

2

Approved;	 June	 26. 2007

Page: 1
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-	 KEMRON Environmental Services	

Run Log ID:16817

tnstrument Run Log

	Instrument: FIPM910	 Dateset; 062207

Aflalysti: MES	 Analyst2: NA	 -

Method: 82606	 SOP: MSVO1	 Rev; 10

	

Method: 503015035	 SOP: PAT01	 Rev: 10

Maintenance Log ID: 19696

	

Internal Standard: STD2018E	 Surrogate Standard: STD20017

	

CCV: STD20182	 LCS: STD20099	 MSJMSD: NA

	

Column I ID: R1X502.2	 Column 2 lD: NA

	

Workgroups:	 WG2 3231	 -	 .........

Comments

Seq. Rerun I Dii.	 Reaso I 	- 	 Analytes

File tD:10M56332

RR IS/SS quite low -priming loops. -	-
10	 X	 500 Analyzed too dilute

File ID:10M56340

	

Do not report.	 .	 .
11	 X 5000000 Over Calibration Range 	 acetone

File ID: 10M56341

16	 X	 100 Analyzed 100 dilute

File ID: 10M56346

Do not report,
21	 X	 1	 Analyzed too dilute

File ID: 10M56351

Do not report. -	 -	 -
22	 X	 Analyzed too dilute

File ID: 10M56352

-,	 Do not report,	 . -	 ..	 -. ...................-
23	 X	 5	 Analyzed too dilute

File ID:10M56353

24	 X	 1	 Analyzed too dilute

File ID: 10M56354

Do not report. .	 .....-
25	 X	 5	 Missed Tune

iFile ID: 10M56355

26	 X	 1	 Missed Tune

iFile ID: 10M56356

-

Approved:	 June	 26. 2007

Page: 2
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NO
ENVtRONMThIAL 5EV)$

Analyst:	 kt

VOA Preparation/Preservation and Extraction Log
Document Control No.: VX0052 Page 36 of 50

Date Prepared/Preserved:	 p[	 Method:	 0

_____ •	 WIN
—2!

iLi_I_____
__________L___-______

i•__
--__ 

-- I!I EMU
HSMMM-ININ --__-ms	 OWN

	

OW	 =01

	

INNION IN	 WIN!
-- MIN

Comments:
= improperly sealed cap

2 = preserved out of hold
(past 48 hours From time of collection)

3 = effervesced
4 = preserved with NaHSO4 (sodium bisulfate)

5 preserved by freezing

Methanol (Manufacturer, Lot #)	 e. 4 'T

NaHSO4 (Manufacturer, Lot )	 I')

Reviewed by:
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S
Document Control No.: TV0024 P age 74 of 100

TCLP Volatile

nalyst(s): 
	

Aa1yst/DateAnalyst/Date

Date:
	 to)-/7iJ

Time Temp Time Temp

On OnDC Oft Off °C

*Matrix Code = (S-solid)(S S-sand, soil or s[udge)(P-paint)(O-organic or wate)(W-water)

Comments:

Peer Review By:
	

Supervisor Review:
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S

Inorganic QA/QC
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COC No. A 44182	 156 Starlite Drive

Marietta, OH 45750

KIDROII
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY RECORD

Phone: 740-373-4071

Fax: 740-373-4835

OjTIr

Proqmm

Wm..^^[ 17A0 385-8501	 •'

^M^^m
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MINE
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ME
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MEN m
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rJrlrIyThriL1u mum
Ru-
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MEE mom M ME
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Distribution

Resolution/other comments:

0	 •'t- 5ED
KEMRON Environmental Services 	 SAMPLE RECEIPT FORM

	
156 Stailite Drive

Marietta, OH 45750
(740) 373-407

tnnlAr Information
Cooler ID Temp C	 Airb 1W	 COC	 Other

CFR-1	 7-CFR-1 xis	 6111/2007



KENRON Environmental Serv

Internal Chain of Custody tort
Login: L0706280

Account: 2755
Project: 2755.042
Sa1es: 2

Due Date: 26-JUN-2007

Sa1enum	 Container ID Products

L0706280-01	 347423	 FLASH

Bottle: I

'Seq.	 Purpose[ron T To	 -	 Date/Time	 jAcceptIRei1flU1Sh
1	 LOGIN	 OOLEJi1 114-3UN-2007 14:51	 ERG j

i2	 IANALYZ - -	 Wi	 WET 21-J1JN-2007 07:46	 DIH	 ERE

F	 ISTORE	 TI A2 22JlN-2D0707;4SjERE	 DIHj

Samplenum	 Container ID Products

	

L0705280-01	 347424	 826C

Bottle: I

L-i	 P pose	 From I To
	 Date/Time	 1,Xccey
	 e1ini

[1	 LOGIN
	

OOLEPJORG4 14-JUN--2007 14:51 	 BRG

	

TORE
	

ORG4I A2 26-JUN-2007 08:11	 JKT
	

MRT

Samplenuin	 Container ID Products

	

L0706280-01	 345782

Bottle: 1
Seq	 Purpose	 From	 To j	 Date/Time -- Accept. Relinquish

1	 LOGIN	 -	 OOLE	 wi/ 13-JON-2007 0906	 j ERG 1 -

Samplenu1n	 Container ID Products

	

L0706280-02	 347425	 TC-ZHE

0

Bottle: 1

Seq.	 Purpose

LOGIN

PREP

3	 STORE

l4	 LNALYZ
5	 STORE

	Froir	 To 1	 Date/Time	 Accept IRelinquis

h00LER11 Li 14-JUN-2007 14:51	 j ERG

Li	 TCL 14-JUN-2007 15:08	 RWC	 ERR

	TCL	 Wi 20-JUN-2007 08:29 -	 SEE	 RWC

	

Wi	 WET 2i-JUN-2007 07:46	 DIH ------- -ERE

	

WET	 A2 22-JTJN--2007 0'7:49	 ERE	 DTh

Al - Sample Archive (COLD)
A2 - Sample Archive (AMRIENT)
Fl - Volatdes Freezer in Login
Vi - Volatiles Refrigerator in Login
WI .- Walkin Cooler in Login
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FN

FXMRON Environmental Servi
	 S

internal Chain of Custody Report

Login: L0706280

Account: 2755

Project: 2755.042

Sair1es: 2

Due Date: 26-JUN-2007

Samplenum	 Container ID Products
L0706280-02	 348234	 826-TC

Bottle: 1

Seq. - Purpose	 From	 To[	 Date/Time.-	 LAE_tJRnI

	

LOGIN	
] -	 L 7	 5J	 liii]

Bottle: 2

1Se9 1	 Purpose	 From	 To J	 Date/Time -
1	 OGIN 

Saip1enum	 Container ID Products
L0706280-02	 346783

Bottle: 1

Seq.	 Purpose	 t From	 To I	 Date/Time	 Accept Relinquishl

1	 LOGIN	 OOLE wit	 3-JN-200709 06 -] ERG	 I

Se1enum	 Container ID Products
L0706280-02	 347426	 FLASH

Bottle: 1

Seq i	 Purpose	 jFromj To	 Date/Time - IAccet1inquiShl
Ii	 LOGIN	 -0- 0- L_ E, P ''/' 	 4j1jN2007 14 51	 _B_RG

Al -Sample Archive (COLD)
A - Sample Archive (AMBIENT)
11 - Volatiles Freezer in Login

- Volatiles Refrigerator in Login
Wl - Walkin Cooler in Login
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• Complete items 1 2, and 3. Also complete
tern 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

• Print your name and address on the reverse
that we can return the card to you.

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

Article Addressed to:

7rn 4orVc2A4

se-- VJjeL RcvL +

5 lard P•
PA I5'3-l7

B. Received (Printed Name)	 C. Date of

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 0 YeS
If YES, enter delivery address below: 	 0 No

. Service Type
o Certified Mall D Express Mel
o Ragistead
	

O Return Receipt for Merotiandse
O Insured Mail
	

o C.O.D.

	

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 	 0 Yes

, krtic[eNomber	 7006 3450 IJLILJI 9054 7250
Transfer from service (ebe!)

PS Form 3811, February 2004	 Domestic Return Receipt	 1[j252	 -

L(DORms tic l Service TM

ED MAIL,. RECEIPT
- l Only; No insurance Covenige FflwWed)

rmation visit our website at ww.usps.com

Ln
POetae S

	

Certified Fee	 t.. tQ	 •
CD	 Return Receipt Fee

Enorsernent Required).

ResLicted Delivery Fee
Endorsement Required)

U,
Total Potg0 S Foes	 $	 5

M

I-lore016

CD S;reet, Apt. No.,	
/orPQBexfVo. //

City, State. Z)P+
flhl5)jg P4 /53f7-/27!


